



**HENNING WHITE, EngL, CFPS**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

Henning White is registered with Engineers and Geoscientists BC as an Engineering Licensee with the title EngL. Henning is also registered as a Certified Fire Protection Specialist, which is an internationally recognized designation offered by the National Fire Protection Association. He has over 15 years' experience as a Fire and Building Code Consultant on projects throughout Canada. Henning is a member of the Society of Fire Protection Engineers and currently serves as Vice President of the British Columbia Chapter.

**SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE**

- Design of fire protection systems
- Integrated testing of fire and life systems
- Due diligence reviews of existing buildings
- Time-based egress analysis
- Water supply and fire flow analysis
- Storage and process hazards involving dangerous goods
- Mid-rise wood frame construction
- Application of gypsum based firewalls

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

August 2009 – Present	<b>GHL CONSULTANTS LTD</b> , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Engineering Licensee</i>
April 2005 – March 2009	<b>HRT / Schirmer</b> <i>Associate Consultant</i>
June 2003 – March 2005	<b>Budget General Contracting</b> <i>Fire / Building Code Consultant</i>
June 2001 – October 2001	<b>CGC Inc</b> <i>Plant Safety Consultant (Contract)</i>

**EDUCATION**

1998 - 2003	<b>Fire Protection Engineering Technology Diploma</b> Seneca College, Toronto, ON
-------------	--

**PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS / MEMBERSHIPS**

- Registered Engineering Licensee (EngL) with Engineers and Geoscientists BC (EGBC)
- Certified Fire Protection Specialist (CFPS) with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)
- Associate Member of the Fire Prevention Officer's Association of BC (FPOABC)
- Society of Fire Protection Engineers' Member and Vice President of the British Columbia Chapter